Mrse.Deaking= ‘ s
We are still having difficulty traeing the filmse

supply me with the data asked for in this letter to Mr.Culwer

JRR




EASTMAN KODAK COI
ROCHESTER 4 N Y

Mr, L. W. Culver
Fort Worth Star-Telegram
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear Mr. Culver:

Thank you for your recent let!
Kodak Film for Lt. Amon Carter, Jr. of pil
Africa. While we have made & preliminary
records without success, we believe more i
be required before we can make a very thorough
the pictures in question,

It would be essential to know-the?”
- type of film Lt. Carter used, an exact mail
the film was forwarded from Africa, the number
and the address he gave at the time of mailin

Also, whenever a return addressr
packages, or becomes unclear on the way,
entered on our unidentified film files. To
possibility we must know the exact type of
subjects Lt. Carter made. ‘

As we are eager to do everything po
you account for the film in question, we sk
have you write again if we may be of further

Yours véfy trul

GEMutch : MFM



